Igor Goncharenko

Fra: isope-2@sbcglobal.net

Sendt: 8. desember 2016 22:26

Til: Igor Goncharenko

Kopi: Natalia Andreassen

Emne: RE: question about publishing our article in university's repository

Yes, as long as the source is mentioned with the Copyright info. Itis all right to archive the paper.
Regards,

Janice

ISOPE

495 North Whisman Road, Suite 300, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
Fax 1-650-254-2038; Tel 1-650-254-1871

Isope-2@sbcglobal.net; isope-2@isope.org; www.isope.org

From: Igor Goncharenko [mailto:igor.goncharenko@nord.no]

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 3:18 AM

To: isope-2@shcglobal.net

Cc: Natalia Andreassen

Subject: SV: question about publishing our article in university's repository

Dear Sirs,

I’'m working at Nord University (Norway, Bodg), and | am responsible for the archiving process in our institutional
Open Access repository BLIX.

To avoid misunderstanding and clarify the permission (see correspondence below) | would like to ask you: Do we
have a right to archive the articles (see attached files) in our repository BLIX (after archiving articles will be available
for everybody) with respect to ISOPE copyright?

We will use the following acknowledgement in the repository “This is an Accepted Manuscript of an article
published by International Society of Offshore & Polar Engineers in ISOPE - International Society of Offshore & Polar
Engineers. Proceedings on 07/2016, available online:
http://www.isope.org/publications/proceedings/ISOPE/ISOPE%202016/index.htm.”, together with the copyright
imprint “© 2016 by the International Society of Offshore and Polar Engineers (ISOPE)”

Hope for a positive answer!

Best regards
Igor Goncharenko

Open Access advisor // Library of Nord University
Tel: +47 7551 74 86

e-mail: igor.goncharenko@nord.no
http://www.nord.no/en/library/open-access/

University

Fra: isope-2@sbcglobal.net [mailto:isope-2@sbcglobal.net]
Sendt: 28. november 2016 22:16




Til: Natalia Andreassen <natalia.andreassen@nord.no>
Kopi: Igor Goncharenko <igor.goncharenko@nord.no>
Emne: RE: question about publishing our article in university's repository

Our permission applies to only the post-print version of papers, with Copyright Imprint intact.
Regards,

Janice

ISOPE

495 North Whisman Road, Suite 300, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA
Fax 1-650-254-2038; Tel 1-650-254-1871

Isope-2@sbcglobal.net; isope-2@isope.org; www.isope.org

From: Natalia Andreassen [mailto:natalia.andreassen@nord.no]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:35 PM

To: isope-2@sbcglobal.net

Cc: Igor Goncharenko

Subject: SV: question about publishing our article in university's repository

Thank you for your assistance!

I would like to clarify the archiving policy according to a post-print/author’s accepted manuscript version of an
article. Do you have the same policy for postprint/author’s accepted manuscript version of an article as for a

published article?

Typically, post-prints are the article as published in terms of content, but not in terms of appearance, as
publishers often reserve for themselves their own arrangement of type-setting and formatting. A post-print is
a version without the journal's formatting (page numbers, volume etc.). Illustrations and tables usually appear
at the end of the manuscript (the post-print). The example of the post-print version of the article archived in

Nord University’s open access repository BLIX: http://hdl.handle.net/11250/2357595
Do we have a right to archive post-print versions of our articles in BLIX?

Best regards,

Natalia Andreassen

Researcher, PhD // Nord University Business School
High North Center

T:+47 75517138 // M: +47 94 84 04 69
www.nord.no

@ hosp

Fra: isope-2@sbcglobal.net [mailto:isope-2@sbcglobal.net]
Sendt: 25. november 2016 19:53

Til: Natalia Andreassen <natalia.andreassen@nord.no>
Kopi: Igor Goncharenko <igor.goncharenko@nord.no>; Odd Jarl Borch <odd.j.borch@nord.no>

Emne: RE: question about publishing our article in university's repository

The following is ISOPE’s standard permission:

Verbatim reproduction or republication of the papers or articles or part of the articles (e.g., figures or tables) by their authors, after
the publication or presentation at the ISOPE meetings and journal, is permitted by the International Society of Offshore and Polar
Engineers (ISOPE), provided the full credit is given to the authors, to the publisher, The International Society of Offshore and Polar
Engineers (ISOPE), and to the Conference, Symposium or Journal— more specifically not to remove the copyright imprint on page 1
of the paper. The permission does not extend to copying for resale and to re-copyrighting the whole or part of the papers.
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Posting on your organization's website of the paper(s) you specified is allowed only where only your organization's employees
including the students can view free of charge the paper authored or co-authored by your organization's employees, and
www.isope.orq is provided for the paper(s) in the ISOPE proceedings or journals.

Regards,

Janice for Executive Director

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

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 1:50 AM

To: isope-2@sbcglobal.net

Cc: Igor Goncharenko; Odd Jarl Borch

Subject: question about publishing our article in university's repository

Dear sirs,

We have a question concerning the published articles:

1. Marchenko, Nataliya; Borch, Odd Jarl; Markov, Sergey V; Andreassen, Natalia. Maritime safety in the high
north - Risk and preparedness. ISOPE - International Offshore and Polar Engineering Conference.
Proceedings 2016 ;Volum 2016-January. s. 1233-1240

2. Kheiri Pileh Roud, Ensieh; Borch, Odd Jarl; Jakobsen, Uffe; Marchenko, Nataliya. Maritime emergency
management capabilities in the arctic. ISOPE - International Offshore and Polar Engineering Conference.
Proceedings 2016 ;Volum 2016-January. s. 1241-1248

As we respect publisher’s copyrights, we would like to ask you: is it OK for International Society of Offshore & Polar

Engineers that we (at Nord University) will archive the published article in our open institutional repository BLIX?
In the institutional repository we always link to the original publication / publisher’'s website. You will find

an example of the archived article here: http://hdI.handIe.net/11250/2382167

Best regards,

Natalia Andreassen

Researcher, PhD // Nord University Business School
High North Center

T:+47 75517138 // M: +47 94 84 04 69
www.nhord.no

Q@ io5s



